
           

AGENDA
NORCOM Governing Board

Kirkland PD Totem Lake Room - March 8, 2019

           

1. Call to Order   

 

2. Roll Call   

 

3. Open Communications from the Public   

 

4. NORCOM Recognition   

 

5. Consent Agenda   

 

A. Approval of minutes of February 8, 2019 Governing Board meeting
 

B. January 2019 Accounts Payable
 

C. February 2019 Accounts Payable Report
 

D. Motion to authorize Executive Director to sign RAADAR MOUs with Snohomish County 911,
KCSO, and Seattle Fire

 

E. Resolution 159: Multi-Year VmWare Software Support and Maintenance Agreement
 

F. Resolution 160: Audio Logging Recorder - Equipment Replacement
 

6. For Board Decision   

 

A. Resolution 161:  Phase II Disaster Recovery Software Purchases
 

7. For Briefing to Board   

 

8. Staff Updates   

 

A. Paging System Discussion - Purchase/ Upgrade Current Solution vs. Alternative Solutions
 

B. Joint Integrated Project Technology List - 2019-2021
 

C. Current Status of Labor Negotiations
 

D. Update on meeting requested by Renton Regional Fire Authority.
 

1 of 2 

  



E. Update on RAADAR Grant Application
 

9. Committee Reports   

 

10. Upcoming Agenda Items   

 

11. Executive Session
The Governing Board may hold an Executive Session pursuant to one or more of the following:
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters relating to agency
enforcement actions, or to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency litigation or potential litigation to
which the agency, the governing body, or a member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become, a
party, when public knowledge regarding the discussion is likely to result in an adverse legal or financial
consequence to the agency;
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review the performance of an employee; and
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(f) to receive and evaluate complaints brought against an employee.

  

 

12. Adjournment   

 

 

The next Governing Board meeting is scheduled for April 12, 2019.

2 of 2 

  



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Tom Orr, Executive Director
Date:
Subject: Approval of minutes of February 8, 2019 Governing Board meeting

Executive Summary:
NA

Background:
NANA

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
NA

Policy and Strategic Implications:
NA

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff  recommends approval.

Staff Comments:
None

Options
NA

Risks
NA

Finance Committee Review: No
NA 
Legal Review: No
NA 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
NA 

Fiscal Impact



Budgeted Y/N: N
Fiscal Year: 2019
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
NA

Attachments
Februay 8., 2019 Governing Board Draft Minutes 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

Kirkland Police Totem Lake Room 
February 8, 2019 

 

MEMBERS   
Nathan McCommon  City of Bellevue 
Bruce Kroon    City of Bothell  
Marilynne Beard  City of Kirkland 
Steve Burns    City of Medina 
Jeff Magnan    City of Mercer Island 
Dan Yourkoski   City of Normandy Park  
David Burke    Duvall Fire District #45 
Jon Parkinson    Eastside Fire & Rescue  
Chris Connor    Fire District #27 
Jim Torpin    Northshore Fire 
Joe McGrath    Redmond Fire 
Matt Cowan    Shoreline Fire 
Greg Ahearn (Chair)  Woodinville Fire 
 

ABSENT   
Kyle Kolling    City of Clyde Hill 
Bob Larson    City of Snoqualmie 
Jay Wiseman    Snoqualmie Pass Fire 
James Knisley    Skykomish Fire District #50 
 

VISITORS    
Deanna Gregory  Pacifica Law Group 
Steve Kent    The Results Group 

 
NORCOM STAFF   

Thomas Orr    Executive Director 
Scott Sotebeer   Deputy Director, Strategic Initiatives 
Roky Louie    Deputy Director, Operations & HR 
Jami Hoppen    Training Coordinator 
J. R. Lieuallen    Finance Manager 
Ron Tiedeman   IT Director 
Bill Hamilton    Police Liaison 
Kirsty Jones    Quality Assurance & Public Records Specialist 

 
 
 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

Kirkland Police Totem Lake Room 
February 8, 2019 

 

 Call to Order 
Greg Ahearn, Governing Board Chair, called the NORCOM Governing Board to order at 7:50 a.m. 

 

 Roll Call 
Chair Ahearn requested a roll call of present Governing Board members. Kirsty Jones, Clerk to 
the Board, reported there was a quorum.  
 

 Open Communications from the Public 
There were no requests for communication from the public. 
 

 Executive Session1 

An executive session was commenced at 7:50 am and finished at 8:49 am. No action was taken. 
 
1 The Governing Board may hold an Executive Session pursuant to one or more of the following: 
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) to discuss with legal counsel representing the agency matters relating to agency enforcement actions, or to 
discuss with legal counsel representing the agency litigation or potential litigation to which the agency, the governing body, or a 
member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become, a party, when public knowledge regarding the discussion is likely to 
result in an adverse legal or financial consequence to the agency;  
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) to review the performance of an employee; and  
• RCW 42.30.110(1)(f) to receive and evaluate complaints brought against an employee. 

 
A brief recess was called at 8:49 a.m. and the meeting was reconvened at 9:00 a.m. 

 

 Consent Agenda  
There were no consent agenda items. 
 

 For Board Decision 
o Resolution 158:  Approval of NORCOM Strategic Mission, Vision, & Policy Level 

Strategic Objectives 
Director Orr briefed the Board on NORCOM’s mission, vision, and strategic objectives. 
See attached Powerpoint. 
 
Nathan McCommon made a motion to approve Resolution 158. Rich Burke seconded 
the motion.  
 
Motion carried.   
 

 For Briefing to the Board 
There were no Board briefings. 
 

 Staff Updates 
There were no staff updates. 

 

 Committee Reports 
There were no committee reports. 
 

 Upcoming Agenda Items 
There were no upcoming agenda items. 
 



Meeting Minutes  
NORCOM Governing Board 

Kirkland Police Totem Lake Room 
February 8, 2019 

 

 
The Governing Board meeting was adjourned at 09:45 a.m.  

 
Approved by: 
 
                 
Chair 
 
Attest: 
 
                 
Secretary 



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: J.R. Lieuallen, Finance Manager
Date: 03/08/2019
Subject: January 2019 Accounts Payable

Executive Summary:
N/A

Background:
N/A

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
N/A

Policy and Strategic Implications:
N/A

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval to .....

Staff Comments:
N/A

Options
N/A

Risks
N/A

Finance Committee Review: Yes
The January 2019 accounts payable report was submitted to the finance committee for
their review. The finance manager responded to questions related to the report. No
objections were raised. 
Legal Review: No
N/A 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
N/A 



Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fiscal Year: 2019
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
Net zero fiscal impact.

Attachments
January 2019 Accounts Payable 















MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: J.R. Lieuallen, Finance Manager
Date:
Subject: February 2019 Accounts Payable Report

Executive Summary:
N/A

Background:
N/A

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
N/A

Policy and Strategic Implications:
N/A

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval to approve the
report

Staff Comments:
N/A

Options
N/A

Risks
N/A

Finance Committee Review: Yes
The February 2019 accounts payable report was submitted to the finance committee
for their review. The finance manager responded to questions related to the report. No
objections were raised. 
Legal Review: No
N/A
  
Joint Operations Board Review: No



N/A 

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fiscal Year: 2019
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
Net zero budget impact



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Tom Orr, Executive Director
Date:
Subject: Motion to authorize Executive Director to sign RAADAR MOUs with Snohomish County 911,

KCSO, and Seattle Fire

Executive Summary:
Foster Pepper developed a form Memorandum of Understanding by which regional mutual aid partners
of NORCOM agencies could participate in RAADAR.  RAADAR is a critical public safety tool that enables
police, fire and medical first responders to view all calls pending in a region regardless of jurisdictional
boundaries.  RAADAR enables greater coordination and response thereby saving lives.  NORCOM
developed and patented RAADAR for this purpose.   NORCOM's legal counsel developed a form
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for NORCOM's regional mutual aid partners to use RAADAR. 
The MOU protects NORCOM's patent rights to RAADAR and establishes processes and procedures for
viewing and handling data in compliance with all applicable laws.  The Board approved the form MOU in
August, 2018 by resolution.   In September, the Board authorized by Motion the Executive Director to
sign the first MOU with Issaquah Police.   This agenda item seeks a similar motion from the Board with
respect to RAADAR MOUs with Snohomish County 911, the King County Sheriff's Office, and the Seattle
Fire Department.

Background:
RAADAR® collects data from any CAD or data system and displays for viewing in a unified web interface
for smartphones, tablets, computers, or any device with Internet access.  RAADAR is accessible from
any device with Internet access: Computer, Smart Phone, Tablet, MDC.  NORCOM has
patented RAADAR  (U.S. Patent No. 10,104,301 and 10,104,302), and other patents are pending. 
NORCOM has sold RAADAR to 28 agencies in Madison County, Illinois.   NORCOM has been notified
by the State 911 office of their intent to award a grant to NORCOM to fund expansion of RAADAR in
select areas of Washington State. The State 911 office has had several meetings with NORCOM to
determine the scope of funding and focus for regions in the state.   If the State 911 office officially
determines to offer a grant, NORCOM staff will present the offer to the Governing Board for a decision on
whether to accept the grant.

NORCOM has already expanded RAADAR to support four of the twelve King County PSAPs (NORCOM,
Bothell, Redmond, Issaquah) serving a regional population of over eight hundred thousand people and
1,700 public safety personnel across twenty-eight Police and Fire agencies.  

The Snohomish County PSAP as well as all Snohomish fire and police agencies have asked to
implement RAADAR to enhance inter-agency coordination amongst local, county and state
agencies as well as across disciplines.
The King County Sheriff's office seeks to implement RAADAR access throughout its own agency
as well as the eighteen municipalities that contract with the Sheriff for law enforcement services.
The Seattle Fire PSAP seeks to utilize RAADAR to support the King County-wide Automatic Aid



initiative
The Washington State Patrol is exploring statewide implementation of RAADAR.  
The King County Fire Chiefs desire to implement RAADAR in support of their regional effort to set
up “Automatic Aid” in King County.  This initiative will require the four Fire PSAPs in King County
(NORCOM, Valley Communications, Port of Seattle and Seattle Fire) to eliminate transfers of fire or
medical 911 calls, and instead have the capability to receive, process and dispatch all King County
fire or medical 911 calls regardless of where the call originated or the CAD system in which the data
was initially entered.
The Washington State Fusion Center and the Federal Bureau of Investigation also seek RAADAR
access to coordinate responses to major incidents or threats across multiple jurisdictional lines. 
Twenty-five agencies in Madison County, Illinois have already obtained the rights to RAADAR for
their jurisdictions.
TriTech and RapidSOS have both contacted NORCOM to discuss incorporation of RAADAR in
their CAD or other NG-911 IP-based services and products.

As exemplified by the many agencies now interested in RAADAR, RAADAR has global reach.  RAADAR
is a web-based Next Generation 911(NG 911) IP-based tool.  RAADAR provides participating agencies
with near-real-time access to active 911 call data, to include Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) data, 911
call audio, and associated radio audio; and displays call location, first responder locations and other
relevant information via mapping and imagery.  See attached screen shots, demonstration of features,
and user guide.

RAADAR is “CAD agnostic” in that it exchanges information between any CAD system, Records
Management System (RMS), voice logging recorder or other IP-based emergency communication
system.  RAADAR is a “push-pull” system running in near real time to send a data request from a user to
the right system, and then return data back to the requestor via a replicated data warehouse.  RAADAR
displays data in a concise, uniform and quickly readable format.
 
RAADAR itself does not keep or store any information ending liability or risk associated with
warehousing data.  RAADAR’s “push-pull” architecture protects the original data stored on agency
systems and thereby preserves the integrity of the original system and its associated data.  Each agency
keeps control over its data and is solely responsible for release of such data per public disclosure law or
court order.  Experienced legal counsel developed a Data Sharing Agreement modeled after the
agreement governing local, state, and Federal agencies that take part in the Federal Law Enforcement
Information Exchange (LInX).  The Agreement fully addresses security, data integrity, public disclosure,
access rights, and records custodianship.  See attached Agreement (Exhibits referenced in agreement
available upon request).
 
RAADAR achieves the NG-911 goal of achieving full and effective regional interoperability using
IP-based technology.  RAADAR provides command staff, first responders and Emergency Operations
Centers (EOCs) with reciprocal access to an NG-911-compliant, user-friendly, web-based interface that
is accessible from any smartphone, tablet, computer, or other IP-enabled device.  Each agency can
control the information it shares using a “permissions-based” architecture.  Data sharing agreements
between participating agencies assure full compliance with all relevant laws and regulations.
 
RAADAR works with any IP-based system used by PSAPs, EOCs, police, fire, or medical agencies in
the nation, and fills an important gap in current NG-911 services. 
 
RAADAR does not need any special software.  RAADAR scales easily needing only enough server
capacity and IP-based pathways.  RAADAR institutes an innovative NG-911 approach to rapid call
answering and the fastest dispatch by displaying and giving situational awareness to PSAPs, first
responders, and EOCs independent of jurisdictional boundaries.  

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
In July, 2018, the Board adopted Resolution 147 approving as to form a RAADAR MOU developed by



In July, 2018, the Board adopted Resolution 147 approving as to form a RAADAR MOU developed by
the Foster Pepper law firm.  In September 2018, the Board, by motion, authorized the Executive Director
to sign the first MOU with the Issaquah Police Department.  NORCOM seeks a similar motion today
authorizing the Executive Director to sign an MOU in substantially the same form as that signed with
Issaquah.  The current that fully reflects the terms and conditions approved by the Board in Resolution
147. Foster Pepper developed and approved the current form of the MOU presented today.

Policy and Strategic Implications:
Implementation of RAADAR for the 57 police and fire agencies in Snohomish County, the Seattle Fire
Department, and the King County Sheriff's office would promote regionalization and sharing of resources
between local, county, state, and Federal agencies.  For example, approval would: 

Streamline 911 call processing, triage, dispatch and awareness
Increases cross-jurisdictional response coordination
Enhance regional cooperation for any incident type or scale
Enable mobile incident awareness and management capability from any IP-enable device
Allow participating agencies to control level of data sharing and access
Preserve the integrity and security of original data
Improve public and officer safety through coordination and greater situational awareness

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff has conducted a thorough review and analysis and recommends approval of the motion.

Staff Comments:
NORCOM staff is fully supportive and honored to be a part of this regional initiative.  NORCOM is very
proud of Nathan Way, NORCOM Systems Administrator, who is the inventor of RAADAR and who
continues to enhance its features.

Options
The Board has the option to determine not to authorize the Executive Director to sign the MOU.

Risks
The RAADAR MOU has been developed to manage all risks to a reasonable degree.  Not signing the
MOU at this point would damage relationships with Snohomish County, the King County Sheriff's Office,
the Seattle Fire Department and the State 911 office.

Finance Committee Review: No
The RAADAR MOU was previously discussed with the Finance Committee in 2018 
Legal Review: Yes
The RAADAR MOU was developed by Foster Pepper after significant legal
analysis.   Foster Pepper has continued to refine the MOU in terms of length while
maintaining all terms and provisions approved by the Board.
  
Joint Operations Board Review: Yes
The Joint Operations Board approved the RAADAR MOU in 2018 

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fiscal Year: 2019
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:



Fiscal Impact:
There is limited fiscal impact.  NORCOM has existing capacity to support RAADAR usage by these
agencies.   Access to RAADAR is via a web-interface which will require issuance of user names and
passwords to the new agencies.  NORCOM will need to assist the agencies to connect their CAD
systems to RAADAR.  NORCOM staff can do so without impacting their current duties and
responsibilities.

Attachments
Form MOU for Snohomish County 



























MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Ron Tiedeman, IT Director
Date: 02/05/2019
Subject: Resolution 159: Multi-Year VmWare Software Support and Maintenance Agreement

Executive Summary:
Authorization to renew NORCOM VMWare virtualization maintenance and support for 3-year term
2019-2021 in an amount not to exceed $65,037.50 including tax and take advantage of a 22
percent multi-year discount.

Background:
Due to the nature of NORCOM services, and the need for quick, responsive 24x7 support, software
updates and services in the event of failure we utilize these agreements with software vendors to ensure
operation.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
Software and maintenance renewals are standard IT operating expenses and annually approved by the
governing board in past actions.  

Policy and Strategic Implications:
Due to the nature of NORCOM services, and the need for quick, responsive 24x7 support and services in
the event of failure our policy has been renewing support and services deemed essential.   Strategically,
having this support enables NORCOM IT to keep current with standards, software and security updates
and ensures support 24-hour technical support when necessary.

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff recommends the Governing Board approve the 3 year VMware maintenance and support agreement in an
amount not to exceed $65,037.50 utilizing Washington State NVP Software Contract (ADSPO16-130652 06016).

Staff Comments:
The VMWare software maintenance and support renewal is a critical component of NORCOM
infrastructure operations and the core of our systems.  The software and maintenance allow’s the use of
cutting edge technology to virtualize our infrastructure at our primary and planned disaster recovery
locations and allows us 24 x 7 access to support, software, and critical updates.

Options
Renew on a yearly basis losing multi-year discount options or not renew the critical software which holds our entire server and
desktop infrastructure.  

Risks
Risks of not renewing include loss of support, no security updates, no maintenance, current software “hot-fixes” and lost



Risks of not renewing include loss of support, no security updates, no maintenance, current software “hot-fixes” and lost
productivity due to limited support, technical problems or bugs.  

Finance Committee Review: Yes
Due to the nature of the renewal, a new allocation method is being discussed.
Legal Review: No
Standard software maintenance and support agreement. 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
No meetings have taken place to update joint operations of the upcoming maintenance
renewal. 

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fiscal Year: 2019-2021
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
Fiscal impact was allocated under IT operating expenses annually and will require a budget ammendment to re-allocate funds
based on the three year renewal.

Attachments
Resolution 159: Multi-Year VM Software Support and Maintenance Agreement 
Exhibit A: VmWare Support Renewal 



Resolution 159 
Multi-Year VMWare Software Support and Maintenance Agreement  

 

Resolution 159 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF NORCOM 
APPROVING A MULTI-YEAR  

VMWARE SOFTWARE SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE 
AGREEMENT 

 

WHEREAS, VMware software is a critical and core component of NORCOM 
infrastructure operations; and 

 
WHEREAS, VMware requires annual software support and maintenance 

agreements to assure the software is current from all threats and to assure timely 

customer support; and 
 

 WHEREAS, it is a best practice to maintain current licensing, support and 
maintenance for software; and  

 

 WHEREAS, NORCOM has negotiated a very favorable three-year renewal in an 
amount not to exceed $65,037.50 utilizing Washington State NVP Software Contract 

(ADSPO16-130652 06016).;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of 

NORCOM as follows: 
 

Section 1. Authorization.  The Board hereby approves the VMware Software 
Support and Maintenance Agreement in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A and 
incorporated herein by this reference (“Agreement”).  The Executive Director of 

NORCOM is hereby authorized to execute the Agreement with such modifications and 
revisions as determined to be necessary by the Executive Director and legal counsel to 

NORCOM.  
 
Section 2. Further Authority; Prior Acts.  All NORCOM officials, their 

agents, and representatives are hereby authorized and directed to undertake all action 
necessary or desirable from time to time to carry out the terms of, and complete the 

transactions contemplated by, this resolution.  All acts taken pursuant to the authority of 
this resolution but prior to its effective date are hereby ratified and confirmed. 

 



2 

Resolution 159 
Multi-Year VMWare Software Support and Maintenance Agreement  

 

Section 3. Effective Date.  This resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
its passage and adoption. 

 
Passed by a majority vote of the Governing Board in an open public meeting on this ___ 

day of _________, 2019. 
 
Signed in authentication thereof on this _____ day of ________, 2019. 

 
 

_____________________________ 
Chair 
 

 
Attest:  _____________________________ 

         



Resolution 159 
Multi-Year VMWare Software Support and Maintenance Agreement  

 

Exhibit A 

 

(see attached) 



Page 1 of 2

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

DEAR ZEB MIDDLETON,

Thank you for considering CDW•G for your computing needs. The details of your quote are below. Click 

here to convert your quote to an order.

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

KGQL699 11/28/2018 VMWARE RENEWAL 3YR 11093263 $65,037.50

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

VMware Support and Subscription Production - technical 

support - for VMware

1 3649012 $4,075.00 $4,075.00

Mfg. Part#: VCS6-STD-P-SSS-C-R

UNSPSC: 81112201

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Washington NVP Software (ADSPO16-130652 06016)

VMware Support and Subscription Production - technical 

support - for VMware

2 3649015 $2,300.00 $4,600.00

Mfg. Part#: VS6-EPL-P-SSS-C-R

UNSPSC: 81112201

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Washington NVP Software (ADSPO16-130652 06016)

VMware Support and Subscription Production - technical 

support - for VMware

2 3649015 $2,300.00 $4,600.00

Mfg. Part#: VS6-EPL-P-SSS-C-R

UNSPSC: 81112201

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Washington NVP Software (ADSPO16-130652 06016)

VMware Support and Subscription Production - technical 

support - for VMware

2 3649015 $2,300.00 $4,600.00

Mfg. Part#: VS6-EPL-P-SSS-C-R

UNSPSC: 81112201

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Washington NVP Software (ADSPO16-130652 06016)

VMware Support and Subscription Production - technical 

support - for VMware

2 3649015 $2,300.00 $4,600.00

Mfg. Part#: VS6-EPL-P-SSS-C-R

UNSPSC: 81112201

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Washington NVP Software (ADSPO16-130652 06016)

VMware Support and Subscription Production - technical 

support - for VMware

8 3649015 $2,300.00 $18,400.00

Mfg. Part#: VS6-EPL-P-SSS-C-R

UNSPSC: 81112201

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Washington NVP Software (ADSPO16-130652 06016)

VMware Support and Subscription Production - technical 

support - for VMware

1 3649012 $9,050.00 $9,050.00



Page 2 of 2

QUOTE DETAILS (CONT.)

Mfg. Part#: VCS6-STD-P-SSS-C-R

UNSPSC: 81112201

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Washington NVP Software (ADSPO16-130652 06016)

VMware Support and Subscription Production - technical 

support - for VMware

4 3649015 $2,300.00 $9,200.00

Mfg. Part#: VS6-EPL-P-SSS-C-R

UNSPSC: 81112201

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Washington NVP Software (ADSPO16-130652 06016)

PURCHASER BILLING INFO SUBTOTAL

$59,125.00

Billing Address:

NORCOM

ACCTS PAYABLE

PO BOX 50911

BELLEVUE, WA 98015-0911

Phone: (425) 577-5700

Payment Terms: NET 30-VERBAL

SHIPPING

$0.00

SALES TAX

$5,912.50

GRAND TOTAL

$65,037.50

DELIVER TO Please remit payments to:

Shipping Address:

NORCOM

TECHNOLOGY MANA

450 110TH AVE NE FLOOR 7

BELLEVUE, WA 98004

Shipping Method: ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTION

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Need Assistance? CDW•G SALES CONTACT INFORMATION

Jon Watters | (866) 339-7081 | jonwatt@cdwg.com

This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2018 CDW•G LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Ron Tiedeman, IT Director
Date: 02/27/2019
Subject: Resolution 160: Audio Logging Recorder - Equipment Replacement

Executive Summary:
Request Governing board approval to purchase NICE audio logging recorder and associated equipment,
software, services and support off state contract in an amount not to exceed $200,000.00 including tax.

Background:
NORCOM records audio communications as part of regular business and mandated by law to do so.  
Audio communications includes all public safety radio audio, all 911 audio, and related emergency
non-emergency audio coming into NORCOM.
 
NORCOM purchased the current VPI audio logger in 2015 from a local reseller, and it has reached its
useful life after four years of service.  The recorder has failed multiple times in the last two years, with
significant failure February 20th resulting in 12 hours of lost audio and significant staff time to repair.  
Due to the circumstance, type of equipment failure, end of life equipment and lack of vendor resources,
NORCOM IT staff had to rebuild the entire audio logger utilizing “other” equipment at NORCOM.   The
current support vendor and reseller does not have staff or equipment to adequately support the
equipment.  We have subsequently reached out to the parent company for support on numerous
occasions to expedite repair.   Due to the legal requirement to record audio at NORCOM, we have
escalated the replacement ahead of its previously planned replacement in the 2019 Joint integrated
Priority Technology List or JIPTL.
 
In 2018, we began looking at alternatives in preparation for current audio recorder VPI replacement
including demonstrations, and staff review.  Of important note, our current recorder is a VPI product.  VPI
was purchased and merged into NICE, and the VPI product line and name of are end-of-life and
unsupported as of 2020.   The new audio logger from NICE is configured in a failover configuration
resulting in resilient software and hardware as well as a replacement for Redmond secondary backup.  
The new equipment and software will allow one server to be shut down while the other operates, allowing
business continuity 24 x 7 and includes 24 x 7 support of equipment and software.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
The original audio logging recorder purchased in 2015 was approved and falls within NORCOM
equipment replacement criteria and policy as approved by past Board action.

Policy and Strategic Implications:
The audio logger is mandated by law for recording 911 and radio audio.  NORCOM processed over 235



The audio logger is mandated by law for recording 911 and radio audio.  NORCOM processed over 235
public disclosure audio requests, and 743 participant audio requests in 2018 plus another 678 audio
recordings were reviewed for QA and operational review.  The audio logger is a critical function within
NORCOM, and as part of agency business including prosecutors and the public.

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff recommends the Governing Board approve agenda item 72, NICE audio logging
recorder purchase.

Staff Comments:
NORCOM started the competitive purchase process, and vendor selection processes in 2018 to include
presentations and product evaluation.  NICE was selected through multiple factors to including company
reputation and leading the market in audio logging recorders and software.  Due to the ongoing software
and hardware problems over the last year, NICE support has assisted on multiple occasions, and we feel
their support capability is another metric in the competitive process.
 
Due to the consistent failure of the current audio logger, we expedited the quote process which resulted
in a “Draft” quote and estimated “not to exceed” purchase price.  We continue to finalize the quote and
hope to have the final version prior to the Governing Board meeting.  

Options
Due to the requirement to record audio communications at NORCOM the options are extremely limited.  NORCOM can continue
to utilize the existing equipment or purchase new equipment.

Risks
No recording of audio results in risks up to including fines for mandatory public records state and federal regulation.  Attempting
to operate the current audio recorder could result in significant lost audio, irretrievable audio, additional costs to replace under
emergency circumstance at both NORCOM primary and Redmond Secondary.

Finance Committee Review: Yes
The audio logger replacement project will be discussed during the March 13 finance
committee meeting. A summary will be sent by email prior to the meeting. 
Legal Review: No
Legal review has been consulted, however limited due to the type of purchase and
competitive process. 
Joint Operations Board Review: Yes
Joint operations will be updated on the project purchase request during the March joint
operations meeting. 

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: y
Fiscal Year: 2019
Account (s): ER&R
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
The fiscal impact of the audio logger has been allocated in the equipment replacement and repair
budget.  The equipment is beyond its useful life, and scheduled for replacement.  The total draft quote is
$178,560.25 including tax, however we are still working on the final quote and configuration.  We
request a total not to exceed purchase price of $200,000 to ensure authorization to purchase once final
quote is received.



Attachments
Resolution 160: Audio Logging Recorder 
Exhibit A: NICE Audio Recorder Quote 



Resolution 160 
Approving Purchase of Replacement Audio Logging Recorder 

 

Resolution 160 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF NORCOM 
APPROVING REPLACEMENT AND PURCHASE OF  

AUDIO LOGGING RECORDER 
 

WHEREAS, NORCOM is required by law to record 911 calls and radio traffic, 

and NORCOM uses a computerized audio recording function to perform this critical 
function in support of the public, first, responders, prosecutors and the courts; and 

 
WHEREAS, NORCOM’s audio logger was used over the last year to process 

over 235 public disclosure audio requests, 743 participant audio requests, and 678 QA 

and operational reviews; and 

 

WHEREAS, NORCOM purchased its current VPI audio logger in 2015 from a 
local reseller, and that system has reached its useful life after four years of service; and   
 

WHEREAS, the VPI audio recorder failed on February 20th resulting in 12 hours 
of lost audio and significant staff time to repair; and the current recorder is no longer 

made and there are no spare parts; and 
 
 WHEREAS, NORCOM’s Equipment Repair Replacement Fund includes a 

planned replacement of the VPI audio recorder at end of life; and  
 

 WHEREAS, NORCOM has conducted a competitive process to select a 
replacement audio recording system and has identified NICE as proving the most 
competitive package at an estimated cost of $178.560.25 including tax;  

 
WHEREAS, NORCOM is working with the vendor to identify additional costs 

related to specific configuration at NORCOM and has determined that the additional 
configuration will not exceed $200,000 including tax; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of 
NORCOM as follows: 

 
Section 1. Authorization.  The Board hereby authorize the Executive Director 

to execute an Agreement with NICE for the purchase of a replacement audio recording 

system pursuant to the terms set forth in Exhibit A at a total cost not to exceed $200,000 
including tax (“Agreement”).  The Executive Director of NORCOM is hereby authorized 

to execute the Agreement with such modifications and revisions as determined to be 
necessary by the Executive Director and legal counsel to NORCOM.  

 

Section 2. Further Authority; Prior Acts.  All NORCOM officials, their 
agents, and representatives are hereby authorized and directed to undertake all action 

necessary or desirable from time to time to carry out the terms of, and complete the 



2 
Resolution 160 

Approving Purchase of Replacement Audio Logging Recorder 

transactions contemplated by, this resolution.  All acts taken pursuant to the authority of 
this resolution but prior to its effective date are hereby ratified and confirmed. 

 
Section 3. Effective Date.  This resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

its passage and adoption. 
 
Passed by a majority vote of the Governing Board in an open public meeting on this ___ 

day of _________, 2019. 
 

Signed in authentication thereof on this _____ day of ________, 2019. 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Chair 

 
 
Attest:  _____________________________ 

         



Resolution 160 
Approving Purchase of Replacement Audio Logging Recorder 

 

Exhibit A 

 

(see attached) 



          
QUOTE#Q-08022 JeffreyVisger

 

 

Proposal Date: 2/22/2019
Proposal Valid Until: 6/30/2019

 
Customer Name: City of Bellevue - Public Safety NICE Account Executive: Jeffrey Visger
Opportunity Number: OP-00264775 Phone Number:
City, State: Bellevue E-Mail: jeff.visger@nice.com
Zip code: 98009-9012 Quote Creator: Kevin Wolter
Country: United States Phone Number: (360) 543-9090
Currency: USD E-Mail: kevin.wolter@nice.com

 
 
 
Proposal Description: Proposal for Inform Elite recording 144 2-wire analog connection, 23 PC with 24x7 screen recording

and Integration to Tritech CAD. The backup site will have a 16 channel analog logger. The screen
recorder with have 6TB of storage for screen recordings and audio will be archived to customer
NAS/SAN. The system will come with 25 SQL named users. Customer to supply a workstation for
Castlerock SNMP manager to run on. Inform to be install on customers virtual servers. The system
will support the Inform API to allow third party playback.

 
 
PRODUCTS

SOFTWARE

Description Service Identifier Quantity Unit List Price Discount
(%)

Unit Sell Price Total Sell Price

1 Primary and 1 Resilient Inform Elite
Audio Recording channel license,
including Inform Elite applications site
license,  User Registration application,
Record-on-Demand application, GIS,
CAD, CTD, telephony CDR, CTI
integrations, ANI/ALI support and 1
Text Recording channel license. - New

NPS-INF-ELITE-1CH 160.00 1,500.00 85.00 225.00 36,000.00

1 Inform Professional/Elite Software
Screen Recording channel license,
including Inform Professional/Elite
application support. 1 screen recording
channel records one workstation,
regardless of the number of screens
attached - New

NPS-INF-SCREEN-1CH 23.00 500.00 85.00 75.00 1,725.00

Site License for Inform Search and
Replay API - New

NPS-INF-API-CORE-
PPC

160.00 200.00 35.00 130.00 20,800.00

MS SQL 2016 64 bit Server Client
Access License

NPS-SQL2016-64-CAL-
SVR

1.00 200.00 200.00 200.00

MS SQL 2016 64 bit User/Device Client
Access License

NPS-SQL2016-64-CAL-
USR

23.00 200.00 200.00 4,600.00

MySQL Server license (Standard
Edition)

NPS-MYSQL-STD 3.00 220.00 220.00 660.00

HARDWARE

Description Service Identifier Quantity Unit List Price Discount
(%)

Unit Sell Price Total Sell Price

Analog / Digital / Trunk full length PCI-E
interface board (NO CABLE included)

NPS-INF-ADT-FULL 7.00 2,000.00 25.00 1,500.00 10,500.00

1



Description Service Identifier Quantity Unit List Price Discount
(%)

Unit Sell Price Total Sell Price

Contact closure board for up to 96
recording channels, including 1st 24
channel terminal card and cable

NPS-NR-CTC 2.00 1,075.00 1,075.00 2,150.00

Additional 24 channels terminal card
and ribbon cable for Contact Closure
Board

NPS-NR-CTC-24EXT 3.00 480.00 480.00 1,440.00

Connection cable 10m for Analog/
Digital cards

NPS-NR-ANA-DIG-
CABLE-10

7.00 89.00 89.00 623.00

Moxa NPort 1port device server w/
(1)DB9M RS232 port & (1) 10/100
network port.

NPS-NR-MOXA-N-1 2.00 310.00 310.00 620.00

Split Serial Cable RS232 10 meter
(used for CDR)

NPS-NR-SPLIT-
SERIAL-CABLE

2.00 178.00 178.00 356.00

HP DL360 Gen9 4LFF, E5-2620v4 2.10
GHz 8 Core, 32GB RAM
HPE (2) 1TB 12G SAS 7.2K rpm LFF
(3.5in)
HP Storage Array P440ar/2GB
Controller, , HP RAID 1
HP (2) 500w Plat Power Supply, Win
Svr 2016
1 * 4-Port Gigabit Ethernet Adapter

NPS-NR-SRV-17-DL360 1.00 5,750.00 5,750.00 5,750.00

HP 6TB 6G SAS 7.2K rpm LFF (3.5-
inch) SC Midline 1yr Warranty Hard
Drive for Gen9 ML350, DL180 and
DL360

NPS-NR-HD6TB 2.00 1,400.00 1,400.00 2,800.00

HP ML350 Gen9 LFF, E5-2620v4 2.10
GHz 8 Core, 32GB RAM
HPE (2) 1TB 12G SAS 7.2K rpm LFF
(3.5in)
HP Storage Array P440ar/2GB
Controller, HP RAID 1
HP (2) 800w Plat Power Supply
HP 9.5mm SATA DVD-RW Jb Gen9 Kit
HP ML350 Gen9 Tower to Rack
Conversion Kit, Win Svr 2016
1 * 4-Port Gigabit Ethernet Adapter

NPS-NR-SRV-17-
ML350

2.00 6,915.00 6,915.00 13,830.00

  Total Software: 63,985.00  
  Total Hardware: 38,069.00  

  Total Products: 102,054.00
 

 
 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

EDUCATION SERVICES

Description Service Identifier Quantity Unit List Price Discount
(%)

Unit Sell Price Total Sell Price

NICE Inform 2-day instructor led
training for up to 6 students held
at the client site. Covers Verify,
Monitor, Reconstruction, Organizer
and Reporter, as well as adminstration
applications. (Excludes Evaluator QA).

PS-TR-EU12-PS 1.00 6,000.00 10.00 5,400.00 5,400.00

Additional day of instructor led NICE
Inform Evaluator QA training for up
to 6 students held at the client site, in
addition to PS-TR-EU12-PS

PS-TR-EU14-PS 1.00 3,000.00 10.00 2,700.00 2,700.00

2



Description Service Identifier Quantity Unit List Price Discount
(%)

Unit Sell Price Total Sell Price

Instructor travel and expenses per
trainer for 3 days

PS-TR-INTE-03-PS 1.00 1,500.00 10.00 1,350.00 1,350.00

INSTALLATION/INTEGRATION

Description Service Identifier Quantity Unit List Price Discount
(%)

Unit Sell Price Total Sell Price

First day on site per person per week.
Not required for remote installations.

PS-IN-RPI31-PS 2.00 1,000.00 10.00 900.00 1,800.00

T&E per person per week North
America. Not required for remote
installations.

PS-IN-RPI36-PS 2.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 5,000.00

Installation, setup and config. of
Software installation per wkstn;
mandatory for initial deployment of:
* NICE User Registration application
* Screen recording agent and/or
* Inform Clients (excl Verify) when
NiceVision is included in the system.

PS-IN-ASC10-PS 23.00 150.00 10.00 135.00 3,105.00

Uplift for installation/configuration of
Software Screen Recording Satellite

PS-IN-ASC37-PS 1.00 500.00 10.00 450.00 450.00

Uplift for installation and configuration
of Inform Elite integration to CAD and
GIS mapping

PS-IN-ASC42-PS 1.00 2,000.00 10.00 1,800.00 1,800.00

Setup of SNMP traps and SNMP
management consoles Castle Rock

PS-IN-VAR05-PS 1.00 1,000.00 10.00 900.00 900.00

TECHNICAL IMPLEMENTATION BUNDLE

Description Service Identifier Quantity Unit List Price Discount
(%)

Unit Sell Price Total Sell Price

Tech Implementation: First Recording
System, up to 200 audio channels

PS-TEC-IEIP-03-PS 1.00 9,500.00 10.00 8,550.00 8,550.00

Tech Implementation: Additional
Recording System, Different Site, up to
48 audio channels

PS-TEC-IEIP-07-PS 1.00 2,500.00 10.00 2,250.00 2,250.00

  Total Services: 33,305.00
 

 
 
MAINTENANCE

1st Year Warranty

Description Service Identifier Maintenance
Percentage

Discount
Percentage

Net Annual
Maintenance

Term
(Years)

Total Maint. Price

Gold Maintenance During Warranty
(1st Year). Coverage: 24x7 for
remote critical, all others 8 to 5.
Remote response: 2 hrs. On site
response: 4 hrs. Includes software
hot fixes, update packs and minor
version upgrades. Excludes major
version upgrades.

SP-CO-MAIN02-PS 9.00 26,968.50 1.00 26,968.50

  Total Warranty 1st Year: 26,968.50  

  Total Maintenance: 26,968.50
 

 
 

3



  Total Quote: 162,327.50  

4



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Ron Tiedeman, IT Director
Date: 02/05/2019
Subject: Resolution 161:  Phase II Disaster Recovery Software Purchases

Executive Summary:
Authorization to purchase VMWare software and Windows SQL 2019 as part of the Disaster Recovery
Phase II in an amount not to exceed $176,299.46 including tax.

Background:
The Governing Board approved the 2018-2019 Disaster Recovery Project allocating funds to create a
seamless failover opportunity for all of NORCOM's mission critical software and systems.  
 
This agenda item includes additional software as part of Phase II, which includes building a new
infrastructure replicating all software and systems in a new location. The final steps in Phase II will
require professional services, and specialized replication software being negotiated at this time.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
The Governing Board approved the 2018-2019 Disaster Recovery Project allocating $500,000 to the
project, adding $25,000 in 2018 due to savings found in the JIPTL for projects budgeted but completed
with minor or no expense.  
 
At the December 14th meeting the Governing Board approved Phase I disaster recovery purchases
related to software required for the project. This agenda item includes the remainder of operating
software including VmWare and Microsoft SQL Server. The final steps in Phase II will require
professional services, and specialized replication software being negotiated at this time.

Policy and Strategic Implications:
The implementation of a true disaster recovery hot-site operation allows NORCOM to operate no matter
the circumstance, and in some cases no matter the location.  Combined with recent American Registry of
Internet Numbers membership, and increased Internet speeds NORCOM will be able to provide
geographically separated, diverse services to NORCOM and possibly regionally if deemed strategically
advantageous.

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff recommends the Governing Board approve the purchase of VMware software and Microsoft SQL Server as
part of the Phase II disaster recovery project in an amount not to exceed  $176,299.46 including tax of Washington
NVP Software Contract (ADSPO16-130652 06016).

Staff Comments:
The purchase of this software allows us to continue migrating our software and services to the new SAN



The purchase of this software allows us to continue migrating our software and services to the new SAN
array purchased after governing board approval in December.   Once migration is complete, staff will
configure the equipment and software in preparation for complete redundancy in a new location.  Within
allocated budget, the final steps of the project will be equipment relocation, vendor professional services
and software to replicate live data.

Options
NORCOM is a mission critical public safety services organization requiring 24 x 7 up-time to all systems. 
The only other option to forego current investments and consider abandoning NORCOM backup
operations site that replicates real-time data to ensure operations.  That option is to remain how
NORCOM is today with multiple points of failure in cases of emergency.

Risks
Risks of not completing the disaster recovery project include lost investments, productivity and increased
threats to NORCOM from unforeseen circumstances, outages, software and services and much more.  

Finance Committee Review: Yes
The purchase of software and hardware is a project fund purchase and falls within
approved purchasing guidelines. 
Legal Review: No
Standard purchase of software and hardware off state and local contract purchasing
vessels. 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
Meeting frequency of Joint Operations has this item in front of next meeting. 

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fiscal Year: 2019
Account (s): JIPTL-Capital
Fiscal Note: $176,299.46
Fiscal Impact:
Fiscal impact was allocated under capital projects for this disaster recovery project.  Software renewals and support in 2020
will increase due to duplicate software and harware at the disaster recovery site.

Attachments
Resolution 161: Disaster Recovery Phase II 
Exhibit A-1: DR Site VmWare Software 
Exhibit A-2: DR SQL Server Software 



Resolution 161 
Authorizing Purchases in Support of Phase II of Disaster Recovery Project 

 

Resolution 161 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF NORCOM 
AUTHORIZING PURCHASES IN SUPPORT OF   

PHASE II OF DISASTER RECOVERY PROJECT 
 

WHEREAS, the implementation of a true disaster recovery hot-site operation 

allows NORCOM to operate no matter the circumstance, and in some cases no matter the 
location; and whereas the implementation of a hot-site operation in combination with the 

recent American Registry of Internet Numbers membership will increase Internet 
responsiveness and efficiency, and provide a geographically separated, redundant service 
with greater capability to continue operations during disasters; and   

 
WHEREAS, the NORCOM Governing Board previously approved the 2018-

2019 Disaster Recovery Project initially allocating $500,000 to the Capital Projects Fund, 
and later adding an additional $25,000 in 2018 due to savings found in the JIPTL for 
projects completed under budget; and 

 
WHEREAS, NORCOM is now ready to begin Phase II of the disaster recovery 

project, and therefore seeks approval of initial purchases of operating software including 
VmWare and Microsoft SQL Server; and   
 

WHEREAS, NORCOM the total cost for this portion of Phase II is $176,299.46;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of 
NORCOM as follows: 
 

Section 1. Authorization.  The Board hereby authorizes the Executive 
Director to execute invoices and agreements for the purchase of operating software 

including VmWare and Microsoft SQL Server pursuant to the terms set forth in Exhibits 
A-1 and A-2 (“Agreements”).  The Executive Director of NORCOM is hereby authorized 
to execute the Agreement with such modifications and revisions as determined to be 

necessary by the Executive Director and legal counsel to NORCOM.  
 

Section 2. Further Authority; Prior Acts.  All NORCOM officials, their 
agents, and representatives are hereby authorized and directed to undertake all action 
necessary or desirable from time to time to carry out the terms of, and complete the 

transactions contemplated by, this resolution.  All acts taken pursuant to the authority of 
this resolution but prior to its effective date are hereby ratified and confirmed. 

 



2 

Resolution 161 
Authorizing Purchases in Support of Phase II of Disaster Recovery Project  

 

Section 3. Effective Date.  This resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
its passage and adoption. 

 
Passed by a majority vote of the Governing Board in an open public meeting on this ___ 

day of _________, 2019. 
 
Signed in authentication thereof on this _____ day of ________, 2019. 

 
 

_____________________________ 
Chair 
 

 
Attest:  _____________________________ 

         



Resolution 161 
Authorizing Purchases in Support of Phase II of Disaster Recovery Project 

 

Exhibits A-1 and A-2 

 

(see attached) 



Page 1 of 1

QUOTE CONFIRMATION

DEAR ZEB MIDDLETON,

Thank you for considering CDW•G for your computing needs. The details of your quote are below. Click 

here to convert your quote to an order.

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER # GRAND TOTAL

KGGD820 11/16/2018 VMWARE ZEB 10PROC 11093263 $55,555.50

QUOTE DETAILS

ITEM QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

VMware vSphere Enterprise Plus (v. 6) - license - 1 processor 10 3645574 $2,900.50 $29,005.00

Mfg. Part#: VS6-EPL-C

UNSPSC: 43233006

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Washington NVP Software (ADSPO16-130652 06016)

VMware Support and Subscription Production - technical 

support - for VMware

10 3645590 $2,150.00 $21,500.00

Mfg. Part#: VS6-EPL-3P-SSS-C

UNSPSC: 86101601

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Washington NVP Software (ADSPO16-130652 06016)

PURCHASER BILLING INFO SUBTOTAL

$50,505.00

Billing Address:

NORCOM

ACCTS PAYABLE

PO BOX 50911

BELLEVUE, WA 98015-0911

Phone: (425) 577-5700

Payment Terms: NET 30-VERBAL

SHIPPING

$0.00

SALES TAX

$5,050.50

GRAND TOTAL

$55,555.50

DELIVER TO Please remit payments to:

Shipping Address:

NORCOM

TECHNOLOGY MANA

450 110TH AVE NE FLOOR 7

BELLEVUE, WA 98004

Shipping Method: ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTION

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

Need Assistance? CDW•G SALES CONTACT INFORMATION

Jon Watters | (866) 339-7081 | jonwatt@cdwg.com

This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

http://www.cdwg.com/content/terms-conditions/product-sales.aspx

For more information, contact a CDW account manager

© 2018 CDW•G LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061 | 800.808.4239



Invoice Address

Norcom 911
450 110th Ave NE, Floor 7 - PO BOX 50911
Attn Charlene Inman
Bellevue, WA  98015-0911

Shipping Address

NORCOM 911
zmiddleton@norcom.org
PO BOX 50911
BELLEVUE, WA  98015

License Address

Norcom 911
450 110th Ave NE, Floor 7 - PO BOX 50911
Attn Charlene Inman
Bellevue, WA  98015-0911

Quote US-QUO-714996

Description Language Amount

Pos. No. Manufacturer Lic. Mod. Disc-Lev. Format Version OS Qty. Unit PriceSales Tax (USD)

10 7JQ-01311 SQL Server Enterprise Core 2017 2 Lic Core Lic SL

Government License

Microsoft SELECTGOV+ LEVEL D LIC 2017 Non-Specific 12 9,147.27 10.00 109,767.24

Total USD excl. Tax 109,767.24

Tax Amount 10,976.72

Total USD incl. Tax 120,743.96

Thank you for your request for quote.

This offer is non-binding. Prices are subject to change if supplier prices or currency values fluctuate.

Unless expressly otherwise agreed upon by the parties, by placing an order with SoftwareONE you hereby acknowledge and understand you will be bound by our terms and conditions at 

www.softwareone.com, and the placement of your order represents your agreement thereto. If Customer is required by law to withhold any tax from any amount payable, the amount payable 

 will be increased so that after making all required withholdings, SoftwareONE receives an amount equal to the amount it would have received had no such withholdings been made.

Payment Terms 30 Days net

Shipping Method Electronic Software Delivery 

Quote valid until 01/31/19

Prices are based on 30 Days net, FOB SoftwareONE. Shipping and Handling and applicable Sales Tax are additional. All products are non-returnable unless otherwise provided for

by the Manufacturers Reseller Return Policy.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: This Quote, and any attachment is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed, and contains confidential and/or privileged

 information. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information to persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.

Norcom 911
450 110th Ave NE, Floor 7 - PO BOX 50911
Attn Charlene Inman
Bellevue, WA  98015-0911

Date
Customer No.
Your Reference
Account Manager
Your Contact Person
E-Mail
Direct Phone No.
Our Tax ID

01/10/2019
US-SCU-129242
SQL Svr Ent MGM
Monte Hunter
Miriam Gonzalez
miriam.gonzalez@softwareone.com
+ 52
39-1501504



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Ron Tiedeman, IT Director
Date: 02/27/2019
Subject: Paging System Discussion - Purchase/ Upgrade Current Solution vs. Alternative Solutions

Executive Summary:
Review and discuss NORCOM paging system and emergent infrastructure upgrades, and options to
replace the system in conjunction with Snohomish County 911/ SERS scheduled upgrade 2019-2021 or
evaluate alternative options to achieve desired goals of fire agencies regarding alphanumeric paging.

Background:
Snohomish 911 now combined with Snohomish Emergency Radio System (SERS) is in the process of
upgrading their RF public safety radio network and paging infrastructure.  As a result, Snohomish 911
has been working closely with NORCOM to integrate paging into that upgrade and has given NORCOM
the opportunity to participate jointly in that upgrade with an anticipated hardware and services cost of
approximately $600,000.00.  NORCOM would like to give the board, and agencies the opportunity to
consider the long-standing solutions implemented in Zone 1 vs. alternatives to the current solution.  Due
to technology changes in paging, the current solution is considered a stop-gap to other forms and
methods of notifications.  Due to NORCOM’s position not owning radio sites, rather leasing them, we felt
this was a strategic conversation with the agencies we serve and a governing board decision.
 
NORCOM operates a public safety grade paging system in conjunction with SERS, sharing and
coordinating connectivity and sites throughout King and Snohomish County specific to Fire paging
services.  NORCOM manages 9 sites with paging equipment; 5 are leases with King County Radio now
changing to PSERN and under financial review, 1 is private and 3 have no agreement with NORCOM
agencies.  The financial impact to NORCOM begins with an initial $600,000.00 paging hardware upgrade,
approximately $50,000.00 - $100,000.00 in antenna, site UPS and service costs, and an unknown lease
change due to PSERN contract changes representing a significant financial impact.  The paging system
serves approximately +/- 300 paging devices in zone 1.  We know, due to technology pages the next
upgrade in 7-10 years will result in a similar investment to achieve the next generation of IP services
requiring connectivity to all sites we manage, services, support, and maintenance.
 

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
Starting in 2002 – Zone 1 Chiefs requested ADCOMM study alerting methods.  The study concluded
existing system/methods were slow compared to other system capabilities.  The study recommended an
Alphanumeric radio paging system to alert “people” and locution CADVoice system to alert “places”.  In
2007,  ADCOM engaged by Eastside Comm to develop, implement and test the “new” system, estimated
at 1.6 million dollars to include paging radio site equipment, TriTech CAD interfaces and Locution
equipment at 55 fire stations.
 



All Zone 1 Fire Agencies established an Interlocal Agreement (2007) between Fire and Eastside
Communications to enable the City of Bellevue to implement the system providing the funding
mechanism the agencies would use to implement the required changes.  The implementation was based
on the consultant recommendations which provided three alternatives to consider:  

Separate and stand-alone for Zone 1
Expansion of Zone 3 system to include Zone 1
Expansion of the Snohomish County Emergency Radio System (SERS) & Zone 1 

SERS selected and the advantages were: 

Joint responses between Snohomish 911 and Zone 1 greater than in Zone 3
Radio coverage in Snohomish 911 provided benefit to Zone 1
Snohomish 911 paging technology was more current than Zone 3
Snohomish 911 had more qualified and collaborative RF technician resources 

In or around 2012, the system was integrated with SERS, providing a redundant centralized control
system (paging terminal or switch) located at Snohomish 911 and operated by SERS. The radio sites are
connected to the paging terminal using a combination of microwave radio and telephone providers.  The
radio freq (152.0075) is licensed to City of Bellevue w/ call signs WQHQ915 and 957.
 
NORCOM does not own any of the alpha paging equipment, rather it is owned and governed by the
original Interlocal executed between Eastside Communications and Zone 1 Fire Agencies.  In 2012, it
was noted that several radio sites share antennae with other radio equipment and some antenna
systems are over 20 years old.  At that time, the Governing Board approved NORCOM assuming
responsibility for conducted long-overdue maintenance and upgrades to the system.  Locution became a
part of the paging conversation in late 2012, and has a funding, replacement and allocation model
associated with it as part of NORCOM.
 

Policy and Strategic Implications:
There are significant policy and strategic considerations around how we do business as it relates to our
agencies partners and services.  Due to the closely intertwined relationship with Snohomish 911/ SERS,
our decision may alter our own business practices, but also those of Snohomish 911 agencies to include
pros and cons of coverage and response.

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
There are significant policy and strategic considerations around how we do business as it relates to our
agencies partners and services.  Due to the closely intertwined relationship with Snohomish 911/ SERS
our decision may alter our own business practices, but also those of Snohomish 911 agencies to include
pros and cons of coverage and response.

Staff Comments:
NORCOM staff has done significant research on this topic to present the agencies and the board with
relevant facts. We encourage our customer agencies and partners to openly discuss the options and
assist us in recommending a solution to the governing board.

Options
1. Utilize SERS option
2. Look at alternative option

Risks
1. SERS – Older technology that is reliable, however known upgrade path in 7-10 years



1. SERS – Older technology that is reliable, however known upgrade path in 7-10 years
2. Utilize new "alternative" – Risks associated with coverage, reliability and persistence
 

Finance Committee Review: Yes
Scheduled for discussion at the finance committee, general overview and options at the
next March meeting. 
Legal Review: No
Legal has not been engaged.  First, we hope to engage boards and Zone 1 users on
the topic and will be briefed and presented with options for consideration. 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
 This overview and discussion will be presented at the next Joint Operations Board for
review and consideration in March. 

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fiscal Year: 2019-2020
Account (s): ER&R
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
Purchase (Existing System Upgrading paging equipment at remote locations only)
SERS Contract Pricing Estimate  - $573,447.91  Pay Sno911 SERS through MOU.  Annual support 
Unknow at this time.

Alternative Options:
Vendor/ Technology                     One-time Fees             Annual Fee        
SMS/Active911/cell phone          $35000.00                       $0.00                 
Spok                                            $0.00                              $62.40               
ValleyCom                                   $20,000.00                      $0.00
ZipIt                                              $65,500.00                     $23.33

 

Attachments



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Ron Tiedeman, IT Director
Date: 02/27/2019
Subject: Joint Integrated Project Technology List - 2019-2021

Executive Summary:
Governing board final draft of the 2019-2021 NORCOM and agency project priorities for review and
discussion.

Background:
The NORCOM Governing Board and NORCOM Executive Director retained Online Business Systems to
assist in developing a process for managing IT projects at NORCOM.  The result process established a
Joint Integrated Priority Technology List (JIPTL) around 2014 as an answer to project priorities, capital
project budget, agency participation, organization and prioritization of projects for the good of NORCOM. 
Since 2014, bi-annual or 2 year work plans have been circulated and discussed among all NORCOM
participants, and approved by governing board members.  Agenda item 71 is to prepare the governing
board members for the 2019-2021 joint integrated priority technology as its routed and discussed at
finance, joint operations, police and fire meetings.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
The Governing Board has reviewed and accepted the list as a capital improvement plan in the past
actions.

Policy and Strategic Implications:
The Joint Integrated Project Technology List (JIPTL) allows NORCOM to manage not only capital
expenditures, projects and staff time but also allows NORCOM to strategically plan its mission and
vision.  NORCOM follows standard purchasing, and technical business practices involving equipment
replacement, project management, and this allows NORCOM to stay organized and prepared but also
shares the projects and purchases across all member agencies giving all the opportunity to prioritize
projects.  The process also gives the governing board the future vision of policy and procedure as it
relates to NORCOM and all the agencies served.

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NORCOM Staff recommends review and discussion while being reviewed and discussed with agencies. 
We recommend upon final agency review the list be formally brought in front of the governing board in
April approval of the two-year plan.

Staff Comments:
NORCOM and agencies have participated, and worked hard on identifying projects now and in the



NORCOM and agencies have participated, and worked hard on identifying projects now and in the
future.  The process is very collaborative, and we feel it gives everyone the opportunity to weigh in and
prioritize as a group what is a priority to focus on and better technology.

Options
The two-year capital projects technology list is a collaborative effort to prioritize police, fire and NORCOM
projects based on the direction of the Governing Board.  Options may include long-term planning, or
process-improvement planning. 

Risks
Risks associated with the project list are minimal, and used to identify risks, expenditures, staffing, and
various factors to mitigate risk.

Finance Committee Review: Yes
To be discussed at the March Finance Committee meeting. 
Legal Review: No
Legal review unnecessary at this time. 
Joint Operations Board Review: Yes
The project priorities list is scheduled for discussion during the March joint operations
board meeting as well as Zone 1 operations and Police Operations. 

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fiscal Year: 2019-2021
Account (s): JIPTL-Capital
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
The fiscal impact is determined by final approval of the two year prioritized technology projects.  The
governing board has the ability to approval some, all or none of the project list as presented. 

Attachments



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Tom Orr, Executive Director
Date: 03/08/2019
Subject: Current Status of Labor Negotiations

Executive Summary:
Management and Labor have reached a tentative agreement.  NORCOM Associated Guild members will
be voting on the agreement terms in March.  NORCOM and the NORCOM Associated Guild believe a
contract will be ready for Board consideration at the April meeting.

Background:
NA

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
NA

Policy and Strategic Implications:
NA

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NA

Staff Comments:
NORCOM is prepared to brief the Board in more detail in Executive Session if there is any interest from
the Board in doing so.

Options
NA

Risks
NA

Finance Committee Review: No
NA 
Legal Review: No
No 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
NA 



Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: Y
Fiscal Year: 2019
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
NA



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Tom Orr, Executive Director
Date: 03/06/2018
Subject: Update on meeting requested by Renton Regional Fire Authority.

Executive Summary:
NORCOM staff will provide a followup report to the meeting requested by the Renton Regional Fire
Authority.

Background:
Fire Chief Rick Marshall fo the Renton Regional Fire Authority (Renton RFA) asked Chief Clark of
Eastside Fire to host a preliminary meeting to explore whether NORCOM could become their service
provider.   NORCOM staff did attend a meeting as proposed.
 
Renton RFA is a large Regional Fire Authority with a service area that borders much of Eastside Fire’s
service area.  Valley Communications currently is their service provider. They have an estimated 16,191
annual calls which makes them roughly the same size as Bellevue Fire in terms of call volume. 
 

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
NA

Policy and Strategic Implications:
There are several potential policy and strategic implications that will be discussed with the Board during
the update.

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NA

Staff Comments:
NORCOM remains focused on its current agencies and assuring that nothing is done that would impact
our current agencies negatively.  If Renton RFA expresses a desire to move forward, NORCOM staff will
perform due diligence and would only present for Board consideration if it was feasible, economical and
would not impact our current agencies negatively.

Options
Significant further research and due diligence is required.

Risks
Significant further research and due diligence is required.



Significant further research and due diligence is required.

Finance Committee Review: No
NA 
Legal Review: No
NA 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
NA 

Fiscal Impact
Budgeted Y/N: N
Fiscal Year: 2019
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
The addition of Renton RFA could mean additional revenue but also would entail potential additional
costs.  Further due diligence is required.



MEMORANDUM
  
To: Governing Board
From: Tom Orr, Executive Director
Date: 03/06/2018
Subject: Update on RAADAR Grant Application

Executive Summary:
NORCOM staff will provide an update on the October, 2018 RAADAR Grant Application

Background:
NORCOM applied for a grant for RAADAR in October, 2018.

Past Board or Other Related Actions:
NORCOM previously briefed the Governing Board on the application.

Policy and Strategic Implications:
A grant offers an opportunity for NORCOM to realize a return on its investment and, even more
importantly, save lives through improved coordination and information sharing between first responders.

NORCOM Staff Recommendation:
NA

Staff Comments:
NA

Options
NA

Risks
NA

Finance Committee Review: No
Not applicable unless Grant awarded and accepted by NORCOM 
Legal Review: No
Not applicable unless Grant awarded and accepted by NORCOM 
Joint Operations Board Review: No
Not applicable unless Grant awarded and accepted by NORCOM 

Fiscal Impact



Budgeted Y/N: N
Fiscal Year: 2019
Account (s):
Fiscal Note:
Fiscal Impact:
No grant has been awarded or accepted by NORCOM.


